

SDAYC Dinner Meeting Minutes

July 18, 2024 - 6:30PM at CYC

- 1. Call to Order. Wine provided by CYC. Commodore introduced his wife Sandy.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance by SDAYC Jr Staff Commodore Wayne Strickland
- 3. Call to approve the minutes of the June meeting and minutes approved by all.
- 4. Recognition of host club, Coronado Yacht Club Steve Schelkun
- 5. Toast by Senior SDAYC Staff Commodore Ralph Longfellow
- 6. Introduction of Commodore Steve Schelkun
 - a. Commodore introduced wife Susan, Mgr Pete, his Board and S/C Commodores.
 - b. Introduction of the guest speaker Coast Guard Commander Jaimie Copy
- 7. Speaker presentation: What Coast Guard does in San Diego
- 8. Introduction of SDAYC Staff Commodores present:
 - a. Ralph Longfellow, Bill Sedgewick, Mike Poltorak, Bill Edwards, Wayne Strickland.
 - b. Bill Edwards spoke about Veterans Day Boat Parade and needs sponsors, participants and volunteer boats to help.
 - c. Commodore Cleve talked about racing calendar and SDAYC awards. We need information for all awards including Junior Awards. Jill Powell explained about the SDAYC Juniors for their special awards.

9. SDAYC 2025 Racing Calendar.

- a. Commodore asked Clubs to please designate the person responsible for compiling your club calendar. Please provide the name and contact information for that individual to Vice Commodore Jerelyn Biehl.
- **10. SDAYC Awards.** Submissions are open now and can be made at any time. (Sooner the better!) Start considering your deserving Club members. See award information on the SDAYC website under Trophy Case. Submission deadline is October 1. All information is on SDAYC website.

11. Introduction and reports of SDAYC Board of Directors

- a. Director Peter Hunt-no report
- b. Treasurer Dave Murree-no report
- c. Jr Director Jenee Gillam-Ray No report
- d. Rear Commodore Mark Mallaby-No report
- e. Jr Staff Commodore Wayne Strickland-No report
- f. Commodore Cleve Hardaker-No report

12. Roll Call of Member, Associate, Affiliate and Liaison Clubs and announcements: Regular Member Clubs

- **a.** Coronado Cays Yacht Club Vice Commodore reported they are remodeling bathrooms. Will be participating in SBC races.
- **b.** Coronado Yacht Club Steve Schelkun introduced wife Susan and told about Sharp Hospice Regatta and other race events.
- **c. Mission Bay Yacht Club.** Commodore Kathy Dryden. Told about fantastic opening day event. Commodore racing event on the 27th with boats provided. Two week cruise to Catalina is coming up. Snipe masters sailing event. Increased membership fees and now requires boating card to join.
- **d.** Navy Yacht Club San Diego. Jr S/C Ty Keith introduced members present told about raft up, race for SBC, Members barbecue. Peter Hunt wants racers for SBC
- **e.** Oceanside Yacht Club. V/C Margie forbes introduced husband Ed and members present. Racing events coming up.
- **f. San Diego Yacht Club.** Director Joe Virgillio talked about Dutch Shoe Marathon and other races. Jr sabot nationals, Star Worlds.
- **g. Silver Gate Yacht Club** Vice Commodore Forney spoke about paddle board event and cornhole event with SWYC.
- **h. Southwestern Yacht Club.** Rear Commodore John Goodrich spoke about Commodore's challenge race event July 27th in conjunction with MBYC. Scavenger hunt benefiting Elder Help.
- i. CYC Commodore introduced the Chef and Staff. Associate Member Clubs
- **j. Cortez Racing Association** Rear Commodore Dale Green talked about race to Mission Bay 7 raft-up and the Sharp Hospice Regatta with CYC.
- k. Point Loma Yacht Club.
- **l. Santa Margarita Yacht Club.** Docks are reopening soon and recruiting new members. Next year hosting raft-ups in the basin.

Affiliate Member Clubs

- m. San Diego Mission Bay Boat & Ski Club-Board member talked about taking sight challenged and blind people boating. Blood drive coming up.
 Liaison Members
- **n. IOBG District 15** President Mike Poltorak talked about IOBG Membership appreciation party and flyers on table. Vacant slips at MBYC during their cruise.
- **o. IOBG Auxiliary** President Belen Poltorak come to IOBG membership party at their home. Party open to Staff Commodores and current Commodores. She needs more new & used books for school she donates too.
- **p. San Diego Catalina Association.** Rich Chambers introduced the members. Race at silvergate last weekend and a raft-up is coming up next weekend.
- **q. RBOC** Ann Sacks thanked all for contributions and no increase in boating fees, SB156 revises bill for water craft requiring lanyard with off switch for personal water craft.
- **r. Americas Boating Club** Shawn introduced a member to speak about vessel safety checks and classes. Please visit their website.

13. New Business: Besides SDAYC awards.

14. Next meeting:

• August no meeting. September 19 meeting at SWYC is Island attire.

15. Adjourn: